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Frequently Asked Questions 
Subrecipient 

Updated: November 15, 2023 
 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS (STATE HOUSE, STATE SENATE) 

 
1. The solicitation appears to ask for information about state house and senate districts multiple times.  Am 

I required to enter the same districts twice? 
 

a. No.  The solicitation is asking two different questions.  The key to answering the questions is 
understanding where an applicant is located versus where the impact of the project will be felt. 

 
2. What is the difference between where an applicant is located versus where the impact of the project 

will be felt? 
 

a. Where an applicant is located refers to the applicant’s physical location.  Where the impact 
of the project will be felt captures the project’s reach.  For example, an applicant is physically 
located in Kokomo (Senate District 21), but the program funded by the grant will benefit people 
in Senate Districts 17, 18, and 22, which are adjacent to Senate District 21. 
 

3. What does it mean to “Enter the State Senate Legislative District of the Stated Applicant Type 
(Individual or Organization)”? 
 

a. This field is asking for the legislative district where the applicant is located.  This is the case for 
both State Senate Districts and State House Districts. 

 
4. What does it mean to “Enter the number of State Senate Legislative District(s) impacted by the 

project.”? 
 

a. This field is asking whether the impact will be felt in a single or in multiple State Senate 
District’s.  The entry in this field will determine which field appears regarding which districts will 
be impacted.  This is the case for both State Senate Districts and State House Districts. 
 

5. Regarding the field “Enter the Multiple Districts Impacted.  Each District should be entered and 
separated by a comma.”, what does this mean? 
 

a. This means the impact of the project funded by the grant will be felt in more than one Districts.  
Like in the example in the answer to Question 2, above, applicants will enter the Districts 
where the impact of the funding will be felt. 

 
6. Where can I find a map of State Senate and State House Districts? 

 
a. Maps of both Indiana State Senate and Indiana State House Districts can be found at: 

 IGA | About (in.gov). 

https://iga.in.gov/information/about
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CONGRESSIONAL LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS 
 
1. What is the difference between where an applicant is located versus where the impact of the project will 

be felt? 
 

a. Where an applicant is located refers to the applicant’s physical location.  Where the impact of 
the project will be felt captures the project’s reach.  For example, an applicant is physically 
located in Kokomo (Congressional District 5), but the program funded by the grant will also 
benefit people in Congressional Districts 2 and 4, which are adjacent to Congressional District 
5. 
 

2. What does it mean to “Select the Congressional Legislative District for the Stated Applicant Type 
(Individual or Organization)”? 

 
a. This field is asking for the congressional district where the applicant is located. 

 
3. Regarding the field “Select the Congressional Legislative District(s) impacted by the project.”, what does 

this mean? 
 

a. This field is capturing whether the impact of the project funded by the grant will be felt.  Like in 
the example in the answer to Question 2, above, applicants will enter the Districts where the 
impact of the funding will be felt.  Here, applicants can select one or more Districts, as 
applicable. 

 
4. Where can I find a map of Indiana Congressional Districts? 

 
a. A map of Indiana Congressional Districts can be found at:  

INDIANA_CONGRESSIONAL_2021_BIRD2.pdf 
 

ORGANIZATION IDENTIFIER 
 

1. In the eCivis Portal, the profile information asks” “Does this organization have an additional federal or 
state identifier?”  If our organization is registered to do business with the state (i.e., has a bidder ID) is 
that the number the State of Indiana would like to see here? 

 

a. Yes. 

https://www.in.gov/sos/elections/files/INDIANA_CONGRESSIONAL_2021_BIRD2.pdf

